
Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL & REGULAR MEETINGS 

www.covingtonwa.gov 
Tuesday, May 24, 2011                                                                              City Council Chambers 
6:15 p.m.                                                                  16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Council will interview Arts Commission applicants beginning at 6:15 p.m. 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
  
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Presentation on Unmatched “Healthy” Quality of Life – Megan Vaughn 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Approval of Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Covington Community Sports Agreement for Use of Kent School District Recreational 

Facilities (Patterson) 
C-4. Appoint Voting Delegate(s) for the 2011 Association of Washington Cities Annual 

Business Meeting (Council) 
 

REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 
• Arts Chair Gregg Lobdell:  May 12 Meeting. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair David Aldous:  May 18 Meeting. 
• Planning Chair Sean Smith:  May 5 and May 19 Meetings. 
• Economic Development Co-Chair Hugh Kodama:  April 26 Meeting. 

 
• Human Services:  May meeting canceled; next meeting scheduled for June 9. 

 
CONTINUED BUSINESS 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Consider Appointments to Arts Commission (Council) 
 

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION - Real Estate Acquisition. (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)) 
  
ADJOURN    
 
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  
 



 

Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  May 24, 2011   
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  MAY 10, 2011 CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION 

MINUTES AND MAY 10, 2011 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes  
 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember ____________ moves, Councilmember ______________ 
seconds, to approve the May 10, 2011 City Council Study Session Minutes 
and the May 10, 2011 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 
 
 

1 of 29



Unapproved Draft – May 10, 2011 Study Session Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  May 24, 2011 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
City Council Study Session Minutes 

Tuesday, May 10, 2011 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Study Session was called to order in the City Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, 
Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, May 10, 2011, at 6:03 p.m., with Mayor Harto 
presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, David Lucavish (arrived @ 6:07 p.m.), Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, 
and Jeff Wagner. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
Mark Lanza 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel 
Manager; Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; and Sharon Scott, 
City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Margaret Harto called the study session to order. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Agenda.  Vote:  5-0.  Motion carried. 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 
1a. 2011-2017 Early Budget Forecast Update. 
 
Finance Director Rob Hendrickson gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council discussed this topic and asked questions, and staff provided responses. 
 
Council agreed with staff recommendation to defer any decisions on this item until the 2012 
budget process. 
 
1b. Public Engagement Process Update. 
 
City Manager Derek Matheson gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council asked questions, and Mr. Matheson responded.  Council indicated staff was heading in 
the correct direction with this topic. 
 

2 of 29



Unapproved Draft – May 10, 2011 Study Session Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  May 24, 2011 
 

 2 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Deputy City Clerk     City Clerk 
 
 

3 of 29



Unapproved Draft – May 10, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  May 24, 2011 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, May 10, 2011 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, May 10, 
2011, at 7:09 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, David Lucavish, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, and Jeff 
Wagner. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel 
Manager; Richard Hart, Community Development Director; Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director; 
Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; Renee 
Walls, Acting City Attorney; and Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Margaret Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
approve the Agenda.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
Don Frey, representing Allied Waste, 12803 SE 231st Way, Kent resident, advised that he is 
proud and pleased to be Covington’s current provider and wants to continue that relationship.  
Mr. Frey gave a brief history on Allied Waste Management and spoke on some of its practices 
and services. 
 
Dave Baugh, Anderson, Baugh & Associates, mailing address: 2626 40th Avenue West, 
Seattle 98199, office mailing address: 7115 S. 182nd Street, Suite 147, Kent 98032, 
representing BranBar, urged Council support of Agenda Item 6E, Option #3.   
 
Brandon Anderson, P.O. Box 7157, Covington, spoke in favor of Agenda Item 6E, Option #3.  
Mr. Anderson also thanked Council and staff for quick action at the last meeting to send a letter 
to the King County Executive and King County Council. 
 
Barry Anderson, representing Anderson, Baugh & Associates and partner in BranBar, 
LLC, landowner of a property in the Covington Notch, spoke in favor of Agenda Item 6E, 
Option #3 and the possibility of it bringing in retail sales tax dollars by 2014 or 2015.  Mr. 

4 of 29



Unapproved Draft – May 10, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  May 24, 2011 
 

 2 

Anderson provided a handout flow chart regarding the 2011 Comprehensive Plan Timeline and 
Sub-Area Zoning Study and briefed Council on his plan. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Approval of Minutes:  April 24, 2011 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers:  Vouchers #25195-25276, in the Amount of $334,333.56, Dated 

April 19, 2011; Vouchers #25277-25277, in the Amount of $3,437.40, Dated April 25, 
2011; and Payroll Checks #5153883-5153893, Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in 
the Amount of $133,368.20, Dated April 29, 2011. 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
1.  Receive Public Testimony on Proposed 2012-2017 Transportation Improvement Program. 
 
City Engineer Don Vondran gave the staff report on this item.  Mr. Vondran also introduced new 
City employee Engineering Technician Shawn Buck and recognized his contribution to the 
Transportation Improvement Program. 
 
Mayor Harto called for public comments for the public hearing. 
 
Barry Anderson, P.O. Box 7157, Covington, commented on the increase in cost for CIP 1124 
since 2004.  Mr. Anderson also mentioned that BranBar would be happy to pay for the left turn 
lane insertion for CIP 1063. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public hearing. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
2.  Discuss Proposed 2012-2017 Transportation Improvement Program. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to place this item on the Consent Agenda for 
the June 14 City Council meeting. 
 
3.  Discuss Interlocal Agreement with Cities of Black Diamond and Maple Valley. 
 
Public Works Director Glenn Akramoff gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council asked questions and provided comments. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
authorize the City Manager to enter into the Interlocal Agreement, in substantially similar 
form, between the cities of Maple Valley, Covington and Black Diamond for joint Public 
Works operation and cooperative purchasing.  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 

5 of 29



Unapproved Draft – May 10, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  May 24, 2011 
 

 3 

 
4.  Consider Ordinance Granting Electric Lightwave a Non-Exclusive Franchise. 
 
Public Works Director Glenn Akramoff provided the staff report for this item. 
 
Council asked questions and provided comments.  Councilmember Lucavish suggested 
postponing this item to give staff time to look into technology upgrades in connectivity. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to bring this item back to the May 24 City 
Council meeting agenda to allow staff time to gather more information to answer all of 
Council’s questions. 
 
5.  Traffic Model Presentation. 
 
City Engineer Don Vondran gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council asked questions and provided comments.  Mr. Vondran and Senior Planner Salina Lyons 
provided responses. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to request staff to research Council’s 
questions and bring this item back to a future Council meeting for further study. 
 
6.  Report on Anderson Baugh Request re Northern Notch. 
 
Community Development Director Richard Hart gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council provided comments and discussed. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
adopt Option 4 under Item E:  “Direct city staff to meet with Anderson Baugh and King 
County to develop a multiple-year process and plan with specific task, milestones, 
timelines, needed resources and funding plan.  This process and plan would include a 
collaborative public participation process and sub-area plan that culminates in developing 
new land use policies, proposed land uses, specific zoning regulations, and infrastructure 
plans that will be adopted through the City’s annual comprehensive plan amendment 
docketing process.  City staff would bring the multi-year process and plan to the city 
council for review and endorsement.”  Vote:  7-0.  Motion carried. 
 
7.  2011 First Quarter Financial Report. 
 
Finance Director Rob Hendrickson gave the staff report on this item. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Mayor Harto requested, and councilmembers agreed they were in favor of, scheduling a 
discussion on medical marijuana dispensaries at a future Council meeting. 

6 of 29



Unapproved Draft – May 10, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  May 24, 2011 
 

 4 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
Barry Anderson, thanked the City Manager and Community Development Director for their 
work on Agenda Item 6, and thanked the Council for their consideration of the matter.  Mr. 
Anderson suggested the Council might be interested in watching the King County Council 
meeting tape from the previous night, especially Kathy Lambert’s item regarding non confirming 
use of properties in Woodinville. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:34 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Deputy City Clerk     City Clerk 
 

7 of 29



 

Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  May 24, 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #25278-25340, in the Amount of $109,170.63, Dated May 2, 
2011; Vouchers #25341-25342, in the Amount of $2,030.22, Dated May 12, 2011; and 
Covington Payroll Check #1035 and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1000003702-1000003719, 
Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $135,011.18, Dated May 13, 2011. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment:  Vouchers #25278-25340, in the Amount 
of $109,170.63, Dated May 2, 2011; Vouchers #25341-25342, in the 
Amount of $2,030.22, Dated May 12, 2011; and Covington Payroll Check 
#1035 and Paylocity Payroll Checks #1000003702-1000003719, Inclusive, 
Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $135,011.18, Dated May 
13, 2011. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8 of 29



9 of 29



10 of 29



11 of 29



12 of 29



13 of 29



14 of 29



15 of 29



16 of 29



17 of 29



18 of 29



19 of 29



20 of 29



21 of 29



Consent Agenda Item C-3 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: May 24, 2011 
 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND COVINGTON COMMUNITY SPORTS, INC., 
(CCS) FOR CCS’S USE OF KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT RECREATIONAL 
FACILITIES.  

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Scott Thomas, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):   

1. Proposed Agreement with Covington Community Sports, Inc. for use of Kent School 
District recreational facilities 

 
PREPARED BY:  Pat Patterson, Recreation & Aquatics Manager 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Covington Community Sports, Inc. (CCS) provides a valuable service to the residents of 
Covington.  In 2010, Covington Community Sports had 2,499 registered participants ages 2-14.  
This is an 8.2% decrease from 2,722 in 2009.  At the midway point of 2011, CCS had 1,680 
registered participants.  This is an increase of 11.5% from 1,507 participants for the same period 
in 2010.  In 2010, CCS issued $5,413 in program registration scholarships, an 11.2% decrease 
from $6,095 in 2009.  At the midway point of 2011, CCS issued $2,868 in registration 
scholarships compared to $1,970 for the same period in 2010. 
 
Staff is seeking Council approval for the City Manager to renew the City’s Agreement with 
Covington Community Sports for scheduling and use of Kent School District facilities.  This 
Agreement is an update of the Agreement that the City has had with Covington Community 
Sports since 2007 for the same purpose.  The Agreement calls for an annual review by Council.   
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
None Submitted 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None  
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION: _____Ordinance            Resolution      X    Motion            Other 
 

Councilmember ___________ moves and Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement between the 
City of Covington and Covington Community Sports, Inc., (CCS) for CCS’s 
use of Kent School District Recreational Facilities.  

 
REVIEWED BY: City Manager, City Attorney, Parks and Recreation Director, Finance 
Director 

22 of 29



 1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINGTON AND 
COVINGTON COMMUNITY SPORTS, INCORPORATED 

 
     THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ninth day of June, 2011, by 
and between the City of Covington, a Washington State municipal corporation 
(the “City”) and Covington Community Sports, Incorporated (“CCS”), a nonprofit 
corporation. 
 
     Whereas, the Kent School District #415 (the “District”) has made various 
school facilities available to the City for community recreation purposes; and 
 
     Whereas, CCS desires to provide recreational programs to the Covington area; 
and 
 
     Whereas primary access by CCS to the District recreational facilities will 
facilitate the provision of recreational activities by CCS; 
 
     Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual agreement by the parties to the 
following conditions and covenants, and to promote the stated purposes of this 
Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Purpose.  The purpose of this Agreement is to ensure access to Kent 
School District recreational facilities by CCS for the purpose of operating 
and executing recreational programs that primarily benefit children of 
primary and secondary school age.  

 
2.  Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) calendar year 

from the date of execution, subject to the right of the City to revoke this 
Agreement upon written notice given to CCS sixty (60) days prior to the 
termination date.  This Agreement shall be subject to annual review by 
the City Council and, upon Council finding satisfactory performance, the 
Agreement shall be automatically renewed for one (1) calendar year 
unless a party provides written notice within thirty (30) days of the end of 
a term of its intent to terminate this Agreement.     

 
3. Use of Facilities.  CCS shall have the first right to use of the District 

facilities pursuant to the provisions of the agreement between the City and 
the District, provided that the City retains the right to utilize the subject 
facilities at any time not utilized by CCS and may pre-empt CCS’ use 
upon no less than 72 hours advance notification.  In the event that a CCS 
request for facility use conflicts with an existing City sponsored event or 
program, the existing event or program will retain the first right to use of 
the District facility.  The City reserves the right to determine all usage 
priority. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT 1

23 of 29



 2 

4. Application for Use of Facilities.  CCS agrees to make application for, 
and to use the facilities in full compliance with the rules, regulations and 
laws of the District, the Kent School Board and the State of Washington.  
Requests for use of District facilities shall be made directly to the District.  
Copies of all requests shall be sent to the City. 

 
5. Staffing.  CCS agrees to ensure that adequate personnel, which may 

include adult volunteers, are provided to supervise all recreation activities 
which take place at District facilities. 

 
6. Liability.  CCS acknowledges that the District requires a $10,000,000 

policy of commercial general liability insurance and that the District may, 
on a case by case basis, authorize use of the facility with an insurance 
policy of less than $10,000,000.  For that reason, this Agreement shall 
have no force and effect until such time as CCS has obtained written 
authorization from the District for CCS’ use of their facilities based upon 
an insurance policy in the amount as approved by the District.  CCS 
currently carries $1,000,000 liability insurance for each occurrence and 
2,000,000 general aggregate insurance.  The City is named as an 
additional insured on all policies of insurance. 

 
7. Indemnification.  CCS indemnifies and holds the City, its officers, council 

members, agents and employees harmless from any liability, claim, cause 
of action, damages or payments arising from or out of or in connection 
with the use by CCS, its agents, employees, or volunteers of the real 
property, facilities, or personal property of the District and/or the City 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

 
8. Integration.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the 

parties as to the subject matter herein.  This Agreement supersedes any 
and all prior agreements and understandings between the parties. 

 
9. Modification.  No addition, modification, amendment or waiver of any 

provision of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing and 
subscribed to by the parties hereof. 

 
                  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to       

be executed. 
 
            CITY OF COVINGTON   COVINGTON COMMUNITY SPORTS 
 
By: __________________________  By: ________________________________ 
                  City Manager     President 
 
Attest: ___________________________ Attest: ______________________________ 
                 City Clerk      Vice President 
 

24 of 29



  

Consent Agenda Item C-4  
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: May 24, 2011   
 
SUBJECT:   APPOINT VOTING DELEGATE(S) FOR THE 2011 ASSOCIATION OF 

WASHINGTON CITIES ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING. 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Derek Matheson, City Manager 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None 

 
PREPARED BY: Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant 
 
EXPLANATION:  
The Association of Washington Cities (AWC) will hold its annual conference June 21 through 
24 this year.  Each city selects up to three voting delegates to vote on AWC policy at the annual 
business meeting held during the conference.  Delegate selections need to be sent to AWC by 
June 13, 2011. 
 
Councilmember Marlla Mhoon has registered to attend the conference. 
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
Not Applicable 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  _____Ordinance  _____ Resolution       X     Motion               Other  
 
 

Councilmember ___________ moves, and Councilmember _________________ 
seconds to appoint Marlla Mhoon as the delegate to represent the City of 
Covington at the 2011 Association of Washington Cities Annual Business 
Meeting. 

 
REVIEWED BY:  City Manager 

 

25 of 29



Agenda Item 1 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: May 24, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:   CONSIDER APPOINTMENTS TO OPENINGS ON THE ARTS COMMISSION  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Pat Patterson, Recreation & Aquatics Manager 
    Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director 
            
ATTACHMENTS:  See Interview Schedules and Applications provided separately. 

 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
Arts Commission – Seven Members (two of which may be youth): 

• One replacement position (Position No. 2) beginning June 1, 2011 with a one-year term 
for a youth ending May 31, 2012 or a two-year term for an adult ending May 31, 2013.* 

• One open position (Position No. 4) beginning June 1, 2011 with a one-year term for a 
youth ending May 31, 2012 or a three-year term for an adult ending May 31, 2014. 

 
*Beatrice Wambui has completed one year of a youth position (Position No. 2) and is reapplying 
for a second year as a youth.  If appointed, her term would then end May 31, 2012.  If an adult is 
appointed to this position instead, the term would be a two-year replacement ending May 31, 
2013. 
 
The current applicants are: 
 
Name of Applicant       Inside or Outside  
T. Brieanne Berg         Resides & Works Inside Covington 
Beatrice Wambui (Youth – Reapplying)      Resides Inside Covington 
Katrina Alegado         Works Inside Covington  
 
NOTE:  Ordinance No. 11-10. Membership, terms, residence requirements:  “The Arts 
Commission shall consist of seven members appointed by the City Council, two of which may be 
youth members who must be between the ages of 14 and 18 at the start of their terms.  Up to two 
of the members may reside outside the City, but those outside must reside within a three-mile 
radius of the City limits. The remaining five members must work or reside within the City 
limits.” 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Not appoint at this time and direct staff to continue to advertise for additional applicants to be 
considered for the open positions. 
 
 
 
 

26 of 29



CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  ____ Ordinance            Resolution       X     Motion            Other  
 

Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint _________________ to fill replacement Position No. 2 on the 
Arts Commission with a term expiring May 31, 2012 if a youth or May 31, 2013 
if an adult. 
 

Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint ________________ to fill open Position No. 4 on the Arts 
Commission with a term expiring May 31, 2012 if a youth or May 31, 2014 if an 
adult. 
 

REVIEWED BY: Derek Matheson, City Manager  
 Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director 
 Pat Patterson, Recreation & Aquatics Manager 

27 of 29



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date: May 24, 2011  
 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION OF  
FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 

 
 

June 14 – City Council Regular Meeting 
 

 (Draft Agenda Attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28 of 29



Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

www.covingtonwa.gov 
Tuesday, June 14, 2011                                                                              City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                  16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Approval of Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers. (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Consider Resolution Adopting 2012-2017 Transportation Improvement Program (Vondran) 
C-4. Vehicle Surplus (Akramoff) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Street Lighting Memorandum of Understanding (Akramoff) 
2. Discuss Integra Franchise Renewal (Akramoff) 
3. Citizen Volunteer Program (Klason) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  If needed 
  
ADJOURN    
 
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  

Draft 
as of 05/19/11 

 

29 of 29

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�

	05-24-11 Special for Interviews & Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, May 24, 2011                                                                              City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMUNICATION
	 Presentation on Unmatched “Healthy” Quality of Life – Megan Vaughn

	C-1 Green Sheet 05-24-11 Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	C-1 Attachment 1 05.10.11 Special Study Session
	C-1 Attachment 2 05.10.11 Reg CC
	C-2 Green Sheet Vouchers Approval 05-24-11
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	C-2 Attachments
	C-3 Green Sheet 5-24-11 Agenda Bill - Covington Community Sports Agreement
	Consent Agenda Item C-3

	C-3 Attachment 1 5-11-11 CCS Facility Use Agreement
	C-4 Green Sheet 05-24-11 AWC Voting Delegates Blue Sheet
	Consent Agenda Item C-4

	Item 1 05-24-11 Appointment Arts Commission
	Agenda Item 1

	Future Agenda Cover Sheet
	06-14-11 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, June 14, 2011                                                                              City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE




